### Attendance:

List members and attendees.

### Call to Order:

A meeting of the <u>Riverside Elementary's</u> School Advisory Council was held in the <u>Media Center</u> on <u>January</u> <u>23, 2019</u>. Chair <u>Tamayo</u> called the meeting to order at <u>6:39 PM</u>. <u>Taylor D'Elia</u> will record minutes for this meeting.

# Minutes:

<u>Barrett Goldman</u> Motions to approve the minutes of <u>November 26, 2018</u>. No corrections were made to the minutes. Motion seconded by \_\_\_\_\_ Vonda Allen\_\_\_\_\_. Minutes were approved unanimously by the SAC committee.

# Principal's Report:

- Upcoming enrichment camp available for English Language Learners- We applied for a grant. This program helps bridge the language gap for English Language Learners. This program will target 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> graders that can benefit from the program.
- 2. **Safety and Security** team leaders walked the campus and reviewed evacuation routes. Developed multiple evacuation routines. Fence is being put in around the perimeter of the school. Will move forward and review procedures with entire staff.
- 3. **Febuary 14-** Commemoration event focused on love, kindness, and service. Valentine's Day activities will be held the Friday before 2/8. We are working with local community businesses for this event. Moment of silence will be held at 10:17 AM. There will now be a department of school safety with a new chief of safety and security.
- 4. **Iready data** 88% profiency in reading and 62% in math. This is higher than district averages. Working with iready data to analyze every student's data grades 3-5 into 4 quadrants to help with instructional grouping.

#### Old Business:

SMART School Choice Enhancement Update- We agreed to look into new computers, and two half courts. PA System- District has said they will install an outdoor PA System, but it may be a year and a half before it will be installed. Looking into confirmation of this information to influence the creation of the sample ballots. Create a Ballot- Ballot will be created at the next SAC meeting. At least 2 sample ballots will be presented at the next meeting.

New Computers \$239 each- We will decide how many computers needed based on other items on the ballot. For two half courts \$24,000

#### **New Business:**

ELO camps – Request for funding

4/8 – 4/29 Mon. and Wed. Request Funding from SAC for student supplies and teacher salaries. Will request \$2,800 ELOP camps has shown a positive impact in scores in years past.

Motion to receive \$2,800 from SAC to provide funding for student materials and teacher salaries was made by Abbie D'Attile. Second made by Nicolina Carbonara. Unanimous decision.

#### Reports

SIP Update
2018-2019 FACE Plan
FACE – Family Community Engagement

How do we welcome and value our families. Includes how we grow and improve on our knowledge or our changing family and community involvement. The customer service helps guide us in improving our practices with our families and communities. We provide families and communities district and local community resources. Things we include in our programs and services to help improve our school and community include; Riding the Waves, Student council activities including community involvement. Caught Them Being Good is another practice we use on campus to encourage positive choices and recognition of one another as a staff.

# 2. PTO Update

**Boosterthon 1/25-** We have currently raised \$2,300. The school goal is \$15,000. **Yearbook sales**- yearly birds \$25 before 2/8. Will increase to \$30 after early bird sale ends **Bookfair**- Bookfair week and family night is 1-20- 2/1 Family night will be a carnival theme, food and games will be in the cafeteria.

Safer Watch APP- can report tips straight from the app. Goes directly to BSO.

# Open Agenda

**Myon**- No longer using MyOn. Can access the public library through Single Sign On. **Boosterthon**- Suggested to send a flier or parent link explaining where the profits of Boosterthon are going towards.

#### Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on \_\_\_\_\_\_ February 25, 2019 2:15pm in the \_\_\_\_\_\_ Media Center

# Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: <u>Tamayo</u> motioned to adjourn the meeting at \_\_7:16 PM\_\_\_\_\_. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by, <u>Taylor D'Elia</u>, <u>SAC Co-Chair</u> <u>Approval Date:</u>\_\_\_\_\_